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SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT 

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

NATI,lRE .. OF JI::!f.ACTION )01\ 
1 I 1\ ' hI'" is '"In "clion limier Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1 964, Title I of the Civil Rights 

:,', I' ""I 'If 1<1<)1 Rnrl the .AQe DiscrITninahrll1 in Emrloyment Ad to correct unlawful employment 

'~ , II p,,,dwpo; "n the ba<;i~ of national origin and Rge and to provide appropriate relief to Marlon 

:'1 il ~ . .Ig"Rr" who Wl'IS ad\ler$ely affected by <;IJct, practices. The Equal Employment 
,I "',1\ C)r'l"vtIIlWV (:omml",:llon "lle<]m:; th"t O",f'~nd~n\ failed to eonllider Mr. Herrera for 

'c' b 1\ <., nnl"11"\1pnl tH'caW:;f! of his nation,,1 origin. HispRnic and/or age. Plaintiff seeks injunctive 

,~,,,, II "lIvl ,nnn"';:"V relid. InclUding pecuni"ry and nonpecuniary compensatory damages and 
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,JURI~;DIC;;.:rIQNANDV..E.N~_J; 

1 .Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§451 , 1331, 1337, 
i 

5 I 134:, and 1:'\45 This action is <luthorized and instituted pursuant to sections 706(f)(1) and 

6\ n! of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. as amended, 42 U.S.C. sections 20009-

71 S(t)( 1) CllJd (:~) ("Title VII"). and Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. 

R ~ 19R1 a :'lnd Seclion 7(b) of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as 

9 amended. 28 LJ S.C. §626(b) (the "Al)FA"). which incorporates by reference Sections 16(c) 

I (] and" /' of the Fair labor Standards Act of 1 9:~8, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §§216(c) and 217. 

1 I 2 lile prnployment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the 

12 , Ilris(jiction of the United States District Court for the District of Idaho. 

1.3 

14 PI,lintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity CommisSion (the "Commission"). is 

1:5 tbe agenr;y of the United States of Amorlc~ charged with the administration, interpretation 

16 _",,:.1 t"flron;(lment of Title VII and the AD EA. and is expressly authorized to bring this action 

17 bv SE'ction lOfl(f)(1) ofTitie VI!. 47 US C §2000e-5(f)(1) and Section 7(b) of the ADEA, 29 

18 U Pi C ~626(b), as amended by Section 7. of HcorgElnlzation Plan NO.1 of 1978, 92 Stat. 

19 37H1. Rnd hy Public Law 98-532 (1984).98 StaL 2705. 

20 4. At all relevant times, Defendant Idaho Power Company, an IDACORP 

:' I L\,mpany ("Derr:lI1dant"l hi'ls bf'Jen <'In entity continuously doing business in the State of 

27, Idaho and has continuollsly had at le:'lSt 70 employees. 

5. At all relevant times. Defendant has continuously been an employer engaged in 

~;:4 Ml ,ndlJf\try ['lffeding commerce witbin the meaning of Sections 701 (b), (g) and (h) of Title 

2,'l 'ill 42 U,S.C §§2000e-{b), (\1) and (h)ilfld Secti'ln 11(b), (9) and (h) of the ADEA, 29 

26 U S.C. §§630(b), (g) and (h). 
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::> i G Prior to institution of this lawsllit, the Commission's representatives attempteo to 
I 

l! ~lirn'ni3t", the unlHwful fJmploymnnt p'''lctices alleged below and to effect voluntary 

·t II compliance with Titl@ VII and the ADLA through informal methods of conciliation, 

51 conference, and persuasion within the mp,ming of Section 706 of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 
I 

6 2000",·5 and Section 7(11) of the ADEA, 29 U.S.C §626(b). 

'j STATEMF.NT ..QF.GLAIMS 

7 MOlo than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Marlon Herrera filed a 

charqe with the Commission all(~ging vlok;1tions of Title VII and the ADEA by Defendant. 

All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

11 8 Since November 2, ;l000, Defendant engaged in unlawful employment practices 

1 7> c~f its Idnho t.il",s, In violation of §§ 703(a) of Title Vii, 42 U,S.C. §§ 2000e-2(a) and §4(a) of 

13 th(~ ADFA 29 tLS.C. §623(a). The practices include the failure to consider Mr. Herrera for 

1.\ employment because of his national origin "lnd/or age. 

9 The effect of the practices cornplained of in paragraph 8 above has been to 

16 dep!lve MOtlun HNrera of equal employment opportunities and were adopted and used 

17 Intentionallv \0 dlscrlrrllilate against him because of his national origin and age. 

IS! 10. The unlawful employment practic:es cornplalMd of in paragraph 8 above were 

19 wi!lful within tho meaning of Sectiot1 7(b) of the ADEA. 29 U.S.C. §626(b). 

20 ' 11. The unlawful employment pmdice,:; complained of In paragraph 8 above were 

21 done wiU, malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Marlon 

22 HNre(::!. 

Wherefore, the Commission respocllully requests that this Court: 

A. Grf-lnt a perrnanent injunction enjoining Defendant, its officers. successors, 

76 I ."qel1ll'<, aSl'<igns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in 

27 anv other ernployment practice which discrimini'ltc on the bases of national origin or age . 
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I I B. Order Defomlant to institute and cBrry out policies, practices, and programs 

1 I which provide ",qual &.mploym&.nt opportunitip.~ for all employees, and which eradicate the 

'1 offp(.,'s of its past and presnnt unlawful employment practices. 

4!' (~ Order Defendant to make whole Marlon Herrera by providing appropriate back 

S I, w,'1lj()sin an amount to be dnterrnined at trial, an equal sum as liquidated damages, and 
I 

(, i prejudgment interest, and other etffirrnatlve relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its 

7 i lllllawfl)1 employment practices. 

8
1 

D Orrkr Defendant to make whole Marlon Herrera by providing compensation for 

') pa,:;! and futllre pecuniary 10~L'';'s resulting from the uillawful employment practices 

10 described in paragraph 8 above, including past and future out-of-pocket expellses, in 

11 »I'll<llmls to be determined at trial. 

1:2 F. Older Defendant to make whole Marlon Herrera by providing compensation for 

I ~ p;;st <Jnd future nonpecuniary lossf's resulting from the unlawful practices oomplained of In 

14 paraqr;,ph B <It)()ve, including without limitation emotional pain, suffering, and loss of 

15 enj0vrnflnt of liffl, in amounts to determined at trial. 

F. Order Defendant to pny Marlon Herrera punitive damages for its malicious and 

1"1 18r:kloss cond\.Ict d",scribed ;n paragraph 8 above, in amounts to be determined at trial. 
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Grant such further relief <'IS the Court. deems necessary and proper in the pUblic 

Awmd the Commission its coMs of this action. 
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JURY TRIAL OFMAND 

TI1e CornlT'lsslon roqup-sts ;=t jurv trial on all Cluestions of fact raised by its complaint. 
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